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BROOKLYN COMMUNITY 

BOARD 9 

TO:  Members of the Public Safety Committee 
 
FROM: Rabbi Yaacov Behrman, Public Safely Chairperson 
 
RE: Public Safety Committee Meeting 
 
DATE:  Monday, November 09, 2020 
 
The meeting of the Public Safety Committee has been scheduled as follows: 
 
 
  DATE:  Thursday, November 12, 2020  
 
  TIME:  7:00 p.m. 
 
  PLACE:   Webex Virtual Platform 

    Meeting ID: 999 8191 7568 

    Passcode: 133260 
    Phone in via 1 (646) 876 9923 
 
    AGENDA 
 
 

I. Welcome and Introductions (Committee Chair, Yaacov Behrman) 

II. Testimony Given by Wesley Jean Simon, Magic Hat Food Corp President 

III. Presentation and Updates by NYPD 71st Precinct Officer Michael Baratta 

on Gang Violence in Crown Heights, Brooklyn 

IV.  Review the following applications to the New York State Liquor 

Authority: 

a. Application submitted by H&S Deli & Grocery Inc, d/b/a Mama 

Louisa Hero Shop, 609 New York Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11225, 

for the renewal of a Wine, Beer & Cider license 

b. Application submitted by Esther Hadassa Corp d/b/a IX 

Restaurant, 43 Lincoln Road, Brooklyn, New York 11225 for a 

Class Change to a full, liquor license 

V. Old Business  

VI. New Business  

VII. Adjourn  
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